

RE: Darlington

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Nov 2017 11:33:53 -0500
Attachments: Issues Mgmt Plan - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb - ESP edits.ppt (214.53 kB); QAs - FAO Report Nuclear Refurb - MR - 2017NOV10 - ESP.DOC (81.41 kB)

Hi Karen,

Attached is the Issues Management Plan regarding the FAO Nuclear Refurb report.

Ours Comms department will also share with CO Comms.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November 17, 2017 11:06 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Darlington

Thanks Martin, much appreciated.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: November 17, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Darlington

Hi Karen,

Yes, we understand they will release it next Tuesday and that we will receive a copy of the report on Monday.

Staff had previously reviewed a draft of the report and provided comments on it. We feel it is a fair and balanced report.

I hope to have a note that I can share on it later this afternoon.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: November 17, 2017 10:49 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Darlington

Hi Martin,

We are hearing that the FAO may release a report next week on costs related to Darlington. Does the ministry have any information on this report that you could share with CO/PO?

Happy to have a call on this if that would be easier.

Cheers,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca